

Résumé for Ferris L. "Chip" McDaniel
219 Mockingbird Lane
Wake Forest, NC 27587
919.761.2486 cmcdaniel@sebts.edu

February 2, 2020
Married to Ruthie Rogers, 1971
Child: George, born 1986

Growing up: Born in Cadillac, Michigan, to a military family from farming stock. As a Navy family we moved frequently, living in Michigan, Indiana, California and Japan. I was in my early teens when we lived in Yokosuka, Japan, and regard that as the most defining of the experiences because of the awareness of and an appreciation for a culture other than the American. Work experience includes jobs as a cook / chef's helper. Pursued a call to gospel ministry since age 15.

Educational History

ThD / ThM Dallas Theological Seminary, 1983 / 1975 Old Testament
BA Cedarville College, 1971 Psychology major; philosophy minor

Teaching Experience

Southeastern Baptist Theological Seminary 2005 to present (Hebrew, Old Testament, Biblical Theology)
Columbia Biblical Seminary/CIU 1988 to 2004 (Greek, Hebrew, Biblical Theology)
Northeastern Bible College 1983 to 1988 (Greek, Hebrew, Theology, Bible)
OT Teaching Assistant, DTS 1976 to 1980
Grader at DTS 1972 to 1975

Courses Taught

Seminary level (# of times): OT Survey II: Prophets (26); Genesis (10); OT Applied Hermeneutics (10); OT Survey I: Gen-S of S (21); Deuteronomy (10); Thessalonians (6); OT Theology (13); 1st year Greek (5); Proverbs/Job (4); Rapid Hebrew Reading (5); 1st year Hebrew (19); 2nd year Hebrew (10); OT Hebrew Poetry (4); Research Methods (3); NT Theology (2); Psalms (7); Rapid Greek Reading (2); OT Textual Criticism (3) and once each: Doctrine Survey; Post-exilic Prophets; James; Biblical Theology of Missions; 1 Corinthians; D.Min. Seminar: Preaching the Psalms and Proverbs; Ph.D. seminars: OT Theology (3); Pentateuchal Literature (2); Prophetic Literature (1); The Writings (1); Contemporary Issues in OT Studies (1) and online courses in Psalms and Minor Prophets.

College level (# of times): 2nd year Greek (6); Bible Doctrine I (6); Pauline Epistles I (4); Pauline Epistles II (4); Pastoral Internship (4); Bible Doctrine II (3); Psalms (4); twice each: Pastoral Epistles; Systematic Theology I (of III); Systematic Theology II (of III); Biblical Theology; Greek V; Rapid Greek Reading; and once each: 1st year Greek; 1st year Hebrew; Non-Pauline Epistles; Genesis-Exodus, Minor Prophets

Professional Associations and Publications

Published privately Th.M. thesis, *A Reader's Hebrew-English Lexicon for the Old Testament*, 1975
Member of the Evangelical Theological Society, Book review editor (Bible) for *JETS* (1989-1993)
Several Book Reviews
"Mission in the Old Testament." Essay in *Mission in the NT: An Evangelical Approach*. William J. Larkin, and Joel F. Williams, eds. Maryknoll: Orbis Books, 1998, pp. 11-20.
The ESV English-Hebrew Reverse Interlinear Old Testament (electr. ed., Logos Research Systems, Inc., 2006)
The Greek-Hebrew Reverse Interlinear of the Hebrew Bible (electr. ed., Logos Research Systems, Inc., 2009)
The Greek-Hebrew Reverse Interlinear – Alexandrinus and Theodotion Variants (electr. ed., Logos Research Systems, 2009)
Translation of Psalms for the *Lexham English Bible* (electr. ed., Logos Bible Software, 2012)
The Greek-Hebrew Reverse Interlinear – Swete ed. (with R. Brannan and I. Hoogendyk; Logos Research Systems, 2012)

Ministry Experience

Interned with Dallas church planter and prison minister George Soltau (1973–1975)
Deacon with Calvary Evangelical Free Church, Essex Fells, New Jersey (1985–1988)
Elder with Fellowship Bible Church, Irmo, South Carolina (1993-2004)
Teaching and mentoring student teachers at North Wake Church (2007-present)
Taught in China three times (2013, 2014, 2015 Old Testament theology and Hebrew); twice in Oaxaca, Mexico (2016, 2019 Old Testament Introduction 1) one time in the Dominican (2015 Old Testament Introduction I).

Other responsibilities and interests: Family genealogical research; current world events